

To Whom It May Concern,

My name is Sylvia Valdez and I have been a Castroville resident my whole life. I am very involved and care very much for my small community. I am very interested in becoming part of the Cemetery District Board Member because I would like to have an input in making positive changes for our community members in Castroville. I have been a part of the community and have worked for the North Monterey County Unified School District for over five years. I have been an excellent community member and I have shown to be a great role member for the community because I have volunteered for the Castroville Recreation Center by assisting with coaching sports, helped organize Thanksgiving feast, Halloween events, Easter egg hunts, and our local church. I participate in these acts because I want to improve my community and inspire the younger generation that there is always room for improvement and growth. I would like to be a part of the Castroville Cemetery Board because I would like to attend, support, and participate in the Community Meetings and provide input and make changes happen. I work in the best interest of the Castroville Community and am devoted to be a part of this important organization. I am fully committed to participate and support any changes that occur if I was a part of this organization.

Thank you,

Sylvia Valdez

RECEIVED
MONTEREY COUNTY

MAR 31 2023

CLERK OF THE BOARD

DEPUTY

Sylvia Valdez

Intervention Teacher

Skills

- Bilingual Byliterate
 - Ability to work under pressure
 - Ability to teach and mentor
 - Knowledge in working with Special Needs
 - Developing a strong work ethic
 - Public Speaker
-

Experience

North Monterey County Unified School District / Teacher
August 1997 - June 2000, Castroville, CA

- Taught Language Arts, Social Studies, and Life Skills

North Monterey County Unified School District / Teacher
August 2000 - June 2001, Castroville, CA

- Taught core educational subjects

Alisal Unified School District / Teacher
August 2001 - Present, Salinas, CA

- Taught core educational subjects
 - Lead NASA Academy Program
 - Saturday School Academy
 - After School Program
 - Coding Courses
-

Education

California State University of Fresno / B.S. Criminology
August 1992 - May 1997, Fresno, CA

- Obtained B.S. of Science in Criminology Law Enforcement

National Hispanic University / Teaching Credential
August 1998 - May 2000, San Jose, CA

- Earned teaching credential to work for school district
-

Awards

B.S. Criminology
Teaching Credential Certificate

References

Manuel Bersamin
Director of TRIO Program

Santiago Lopez
Teacher

Rosa Vidales
College Counselor